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MEMORANDUM

Date: July 26, 2023

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission
From: Mike Runge, City Archivist
Re: Vinyl Flooring in Archaeological Laboratory Lab

The City Archives is requesting permission to enter a contract with Hills Interiors of
Belle Fourche, South Dakota to install vinyl flooring in the archaeological lab at the
Deadwood city hall. In 2022, the City and Historic Preservation Commission funded
the installation of new compactor storage units. This proposed flooring will cover the
subfloor of these new compactor storage units. Attached to this memorandum, please
find the quote for this project along with current photographs of the floor. This project
is a 2023 City Archives budgeted project.

RECOMMENDATION:

Allow the City Archives to enter a contract with Hills Interiors of Belle Fourche, South
Dakota to install vinyl flooring in the archaeological lab at the Deadwood city hall. The
cost for this project will not exceed the amount of $2,800.00. This is a 2023 City
Archives budgeted project.
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Overview of propose‘d subflooring in archaeology lab.



Michael Runge

From: Matt Moore <matt.hillsinteriors@rushmore.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 9:02 AM

To: Michael Runge

Subject: Updated VCT bid

Attachments: Deadwood Archives VCT 7-26-23 Update.pdf
Mike,

In the last 6 months or so, the company that bought Armstrong started up their production lines again so | can get this
color. The distributor currently has exactly what you need, so if you want to move forward with this please let me know
at your earliest convenience so | can ensure availability. If you have any questions on this please let me know.

Thank you,
Matt Moore

Hill’s Interiors, Inc.

1418 Ziebach St.

Belle Fourche, SD 57717
(605)892-2904



